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JAEMORANDUM State of Alaska
TO:

FROM:

Dick *Chitty DATE: February 25, 1970
- Right of Way Director
Juneau FILENO: 5 2A~2901

.
: SUBJECT: Project No. S+0490(3)

ec ” McGahn vs. State of Alaska
R. Eugene KidaRight of Way Agent

IIT
Anchorage VY

Civil Action No, 67-328B

Attached herewith is a copy of a Memorandum Opinion signed by
Judge Warren Taylor February 6, 1970, which was handed down
as a result of a trial held in Kenai several months ago and
concerning the applicability of the Public Land Order which
we think you will find to be very interesting reading.
It is not known now whether Mr, Hornaday will appeal or be
willing to accept the inevitable, In any event, this
Opinion makes very plesent reading for some of us who have
held for sometime that our State courts could give full
weight and credit to the Public Land Orders, the publication
in the Federal Register along with several other items
covered by Judge Taylor.

are aware that everyone has run into this problem many times
in the past.
Enclosure

ee: Van Cothern-~
John Jordan
Douglas Putnam
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